Saint's APA Board Meeting

March 4, 2020 Vasey Hall

Call to order - Laura Walsh (standing in for Janelle Whitton)

Approval of meeting minutes

Prayer - Laura Walsh

Principal's Report - Jim Horne

<u>Admissions</u> is showing 20-25 students will be on the waitlist. Saints will be full with enrollment.

SCOIR is the new college program recently released to the Saints community.

<u>Augustinian Values Institute</u> is happening at Saints this year with visitors attending from all across North America. Volunteers will be needed to welcome our international guest on April 24, 25, 26. The event will kickoff with dinner on Friday, April 24th. Currently this is on

<u>Staff</u> is holding strong with only one retirement this year in Karene Evenson. Not only is she a bedrock of Saints, she is also the first Saints cheerleader. Join us in celebrating Karene.

Mother/Son Bruch is happing with our seniors and their moms on April 5th.

Taste of Saints will be held on May 16th. We are looking for a few volunteers for checkin and the silent/live auction along with checkout. This is an informal setting to mix and meet fellow Saints community members on our campus. Tickets are on sale now. Don't miss out - there are many great items to bid on.

Coronavirus is coming to California and Saints will be following the recommendation of the Department of Health. The school is prepared to respond.

<u>**Parent Volunteers**</u> who are graduating - looking for new support with openings. One specific need is Grandparent's Day. We also need a coordinator/volunteer to support Signup Genius for events.

President's Report - Laura Walsh

Thanks to all our volunteers!

<u>**Treasury Report</u>** - the APA is showing fiscal responsibility.</u>

<u>Theater</u> is in full swing. Join the cast and crew as they celebrate *The 25th Annual Putnam County Spelling Bee* beginning on April 2, 3, 4 at 7:00 PM in the Raymon Center for Performing Arts. Let's support with an APA attendance night.

Taste of Saints will be held on May 16th.

<u>New Family Night</u> is coming to Saints on March 25th to welcome our newest Saintsman and families.

<u>Wednesday Mass</u> at Saints is not to be missed beginning each Wednesday at 7:45 AM with seats available just for parents.

Senior Class Representative - Prom is being held on May 9, 2020.

Junior mass and brunch will need volunteers on March 20, 2020.

Sophomores reported that there is an upcoming band concert on April 23rd from 6:30 to 8:15 PM at Saints.

Freshman had nothing to report at this time.

St. Monica's Prayer Group meets every Thursday to actively pray for our boys.

<u>Angles at Saints</u> is an Alumni group that brings parents of graduating Saintsman together to attend plays, games and other events to connect the community after graduation.

How do I volunteer? Get in touch with Chairs on the APA website at <u>https://</u><u>www.sahs.org/apa-events/</u> The APA host between 8-12 events per year with 17 sports, theater, band and much more for you to get involved. Take a look at the APA list and connect around an area of interest.



Next Meeting - March 4, 2020